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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
FROM:  Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Chairperson 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Wednesday, January 08, 2020 
 
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, January 09, 2020 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Community Board 9 Office 
    890 Nostrand Ave 
    Brooklyn, NY 11225 
     
 
    AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome  
II. District Leader Geoffrey Davis – Collaborative Effort to Address Violence in Our 

Communities 
III. Bail Reform and Rising Crime  
IV. Review the following application(s) to the New York State Liquor Authority, and New 

York City Department of Consumer Affairs: 
 

a. Application submitted by The Owl Music Bar LLC, 497 Rogers Avenue, 
Brooklyn, NY 11225, for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

b. Application submitted by Union Franklin One Inc, 829-35 Franklin Avenue, 
Brooklyn, NY 11225, for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

c. Application submitted by Glady’s Venture 2, 453-55 Rogers Avenue, Brooklyn, 
NY 11225, for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

d. Application submitted by 1107 Nostrand Avenue Corp, 1107 Nostrand 
Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225, for a Sidewalk Café license 
 

V. Old Business 
VI. New Business 

VII. Adjourn 
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